STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, €T 06051
Phone: {860) 827-2635 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

March 24, 2009

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.

Robinson & Cole LLP

280 Trumbull Street

Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 378 — SBA Towers II, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at one of two sites on Rabbit Hill
Road, Warren, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

We are in receipt of your letter of March 23, 2009, requesting Intervenor status for Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless in Docket No. 378.

Your request will be placed on the next meeting agenda, a copy of which will be sent to you.
Your attendance is welcome, but is not required. You will be notified of the Council’s

determination immediately thereafter.

Copies of the application are available at the Warren and Washington Town Halls. All
documents filed to date are available at the Council’s office or on our website.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

EXecutive Director
SDP/RDM/laf

c: Parties and Intervenors
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS

SERVICE LIST

Status Granted

Document
Service

Status Holder
(name, address & phone number)

Representative

[(name, address & phone number)

Applicant

B U.8. Mail

SBA Towers I, LLC

Carrie L. Larson, Esq.
Pullman & Comley, LLC
90 State House Square
Hartford, CT 06103-3702
(860) 424-4312 -

(860) 424-4370 fax
clarson@pullcom.com

Intervenor
(if granted on
04/07/09)

U.S. Mail

New Cingular Wireless PCS,
LLC{AT&T)

Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14" Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

(914) 761-1300

(914) 761-6405 fax
cfisher@CUDDYFEDER.com

Intervenor

(if granted on
04/07/09)

X E-mail

Cellco Partnership d/b/a
Verizon Wireless

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860) 275-8200

(860) 275-8299 fax
kbaldwin{@re.com

[] E-mail
or

] U.S. Mail
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